**Record Series Number** 

The materials listed in this document are available for research at the University of Illinois Archives. For more information, email <a href="mailto:illinois.edu">illinois.edu</a> or search <a href="http://www.library.illinois.edu/archives/archon">http://www.library.illinois.edu/archives/archon</a> for the record series number.

Liberal Arts and Scienc Sociology

Harvey M. Choldin Papers, 1964-1998

|   | Contents    |            |
|---|-------------|------------|
| <u>Category or Activity</u>               |             | <u>Box</u> |
| Publications, Manuscripts, and Working N  | Jotes       | 1          |
| 1990 Census Source Materials              | 10105       | 1          |
| Census Court Cases                        |             | 4-8        |
| Census Counting and Minorities: Studies a | and Reports | 8          |
| Census Subject File-I                     | -           | 9          |
| Census Subject File-II                    |             | 10-13      |
| Course Materials                          |             | 14-16      |
| Graduate Students                         |             | 16         |
| Undergraduate StudiesSociology Depart     | ment        | 17         |
| Research Materials                        |             | 17-18      |
| Main Subject File                         |             | 18-20      |
| Inactive File                             |             | 20-21      |
| Publications                              |             | 21-22      |

## Box 1:

## PUBLICATIONS, MANUSCRIPTS, AND WORKING NOTES

Choldin, Harvey, <u>Looking for the Last Percent: the Controversy over Census Undercounts</u>, 1994

"Editorial: Politics, Science, and the Census", re: Office of Management and Budget Privacy Rules, UIUC, 1983

"Statistics and Politics: The `Hispanic Issue' in the 1980 Census" (3rd draft) (includes news release), 1986

**Editor's Comments** 

Final Version, February 1986

Comments by Colleagues, "Statistics and Politics: The `Hispanic Issue' in the 1980 Census, 1984

Journalism and the 1980 Census, ASA, 1982

Choldin, Harvey, Demographics in the Courtroom, "The Witness as Teacher", August, 1985 Cuomo v. Baldrige, Article Proposal, 1986

Choldin, Harvey, "Statisticians and Politicians in Conflict: The 1980 United States Census"
Presented at International Conference on Housing Research, Sociological Institute,
University of Amsterdam, June 3-7, 1985

Images of the Census" given at the Population Association of America, 1984, 1983-84 "The Seventies, "A Difficult Decade for the Census Bureau" given at the Population Association of America, New Orleans, April 22, 1988 Ted Clemence's comments, 1988

"Census `80: The Politics of Numbers" Proposal to Twentieth Century Fund", Proposal, 1982

August 1982

Proposal `82, Advice from Colleagues

Comment of M. Conk's Paper "The 1980 Census in Historical Perspective" given at Conference on "The Political Economy of National Statistics", Washington DC, October 14, 1983

"Issues in Adjusting the Census Counts", drafts, 1988

Population Index Refusal to Publish, 1988-89

"Social Structure & Census Taking or Why It's So Hard To Count the American People", Presented at the American Sociological Association Annual Meeting, Washington DC, 1990

Looking For The Last Percent, Chapter 1 & 2, Drafts and Outlines, 1989

Chapter 1, Outline & Ideas, 1983

Outlines & Paragraph Summaries, 1986-87, 1989, 1992

Plan, 1984

New First Pages, Chapters 5-11

Cover Sheet, Table of Contents, 1992

Chapter 9

Preface

Introduction, 1989

Chapter 3, Background in the Seventies

Draft, July 1987

Statistics & Politics on U.S. Census, July 1986

The Politics of Numbers, Review by Alonso and Starr for AJS

Cuomo v. Baldrige, working file, Choldin, Looking for the Last Percent, 1986-87

Statistics & Politics, Comments by Colleagues, 1986

Choldin, Harvey, <u>Looking for the Last Percent</u>, Hispanic Chapter, Dropped from Book, April 1992

Chapter 5, How They Did the Census

Text Fragment, The Lawsuits Were Disruptive

Chapter 2, Theoretical Perspectives

"A Briefing on the Census" for American Sociological Association Footnotes, 1990

"Issues in Adjusting U.S. Census Counts", Draft and Comments, 1988

Version Submitted to Population Index, 1988

"New York's Lawsuit: Demographic and Statistical Issues in Court" Given at PAA Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL, 1987

"Science and Scientists in the 1980 Census Lawsuits", Draft and Comments, 1987, 1989

Population Association of America, Draft/Notes, 1987

Looking for the Last Percent, Sent to Press, April 10, 1993

Index Printout, 1994

Publication, re: Politics and Enumeration, 1982, 1989

Manuscript Draft of Choldin's Looking for the Last Percent: The Controversy Over Census

<u>Undercounts</u> with Remarks by Marlie Wasserman, 1992 (2 folders)

Choldin, Notebook, 1983-84, 1988, 1990

1983, 1988, 1990

Notes on SSRC Conference, Washington DC, October 1983

Notes and Reflections, April 1993

Notes, Sabbatical, 1993

Diary/Notebook, Washington DC, Nov. 1989-April 1990

Hispanic General Notes

Hispanic Issue, Working Notes

#### 1990 CENSUS SOURCE MATERIALS

Reaching All New Yorkers: An Outreach Targeting Strategy for the 1990 Census, 1989

Glossary of Census Operations (21st Decennial Census), 1990

Using Management Reports (21st Decennial Census), 1990

Manager's Handbook (21st Decennial Census), 1990

# Box 2:

Census Awareness and Products Program (21st Decennial Census), 1990

Geographic Handbook (21st Decennial Census), 1990

Panel on Decennial Census Methodology, Correspondence on Adjustment of the 1990

Census for Undercount, Dec. 1985-Nov 1987

Agenda Book, Feb. 11-12, 1988

Methodology Agenda Book, Dec. 1-2, 1988 (2 folders)

1980 Census, Information Kit, 1980

Manuals (20th Decennial Census), 1980

Enumerator's Manual (follow up 1&2)

Crew Leader's Manual (follow up 1&2)

District Manager's Manual (20th Decennial Census), 1980

Subcommittee on Census and Population of the Committee on Post Office and Civil Service (HR) - Use of population Data in Federal Assistance Programs, 1978

1990 Census Field Operations Manual (chapters 1-10), 1990

(chapters 11-15)

(chapters 16-17)

Census Information Kit, 1979-83

McWorter, Gerald A. "Racism and the Numbers Game: Black People and the 1980 Census" Afro Scholar Working Papers, 1986

1990 Census Information Kit, 1990

Ad Council, An Evaluation of the Public Service Advertising for the 1980 Census, 1980

#### <u>Box 3</u>:

Bureau of the Census, First Annual Research Conference Proceedings, March 20-23, 1985, Reston, VA, 1985

Organization Manual, March 1983

Census Education Project: 1990, 1990

Chicago Census Region Recruiting Outreach and Promotion Targeted to the Black Population & Afro-American Community, c1990

1980 Census - The 1980 Census Promotion Program, 1980

Minutes and Report of Committee Recommendations, Census Advisory Committee of the American Indian and the Alaska Native, Asian and Pacific Islander, Black and Hispanic Populations for the 1990 Census, 1986-88 1989-90

Minutes, Census Advisory Committee of the American Statistical Association, 1975-77
1978
1979

Minutes and Report of the Committee Recommendations of the Meeting of the Census Advisory Committee of the American Statistical Association, 1980 1981-82

Minutes, Census Advisory Committees from Professional Associations, March 6, 1980

Minutes, Census Advisory Committees on the Black, Spanish Origin and Asian and Pacific Americans Population for the 1980 Census, 1977

Minutes and Report of Committees Recommendations, Census Advisory Committees on the Asian and Pacific Americans, Black, and Spanish Origin Population for the 1980 Census, 1980

Minutes, Census Advisory Committee on the Black Population for the 1980 Census, 1975-76 1977-80

Minutes, Combined Meeting of Census Advisory Committees on Black and Spanish Origin Populations for the 1980 Census, Sept. 23, 1976

Minutes, Čensus Advisory Committee on the Spanish Origin Population for the 1980 Census, 1976-77 1977-80

Minutes, Census Advisory Committee on Population Statistics, 1975-79

Minutes and Report of Committee Recommendations, Census Advisory Committee on Population Statistics, 1980-82

15/21/25 4

#### Box 4:

Census Advisory Committees of the American Statistical Association, in Population

Statistics, of the American Marketing Association, and of the American Economic

Association, 1986-87

1988-89

American Economic Association, 1990-92

Minutes of the Census Advisory Committees from Professional Associations, March 6, 1980

## **CENSUS COURT CASES**

Cuomo v. Baldrige - Exhibits B,F,G to Cowen Affidavit, 1987

Pretrial Memoranda, 1984

1987 Decision

Plaintiff's Memorandum After Trial on Remand, August 14, 1984

Plaintiff's Reply Memorandum After Trial on Remand, September 24, 1984

Defendant's Post Trial Reply Memorandum, September 17, 1984

Defendant's Post Trial Memorandum, August 10, 1984

Pre-Trial Order on Remand, July 1, 1983

December 19, 1986

NY 83/ Plaintiff's Affidavits

NY 83/ Defendant's Affidavits

Eugene Ericksem, Samuel Preston, John Tukey Testimonies, January 4, 1984

Franklin Fisher Testimony, February 21, 1984

Joseph Kadame Testimony, February 22, 1984

Eugene Erickson Testimony, February 23, 1984

Joseph Kadame - Regression Argument Testimony, February 27, 1984

#### Box 5:

Gary Koch, David Freeman Testimony, April 17, 1984

Kirk Wolter Testimony, April 24, 1984

April 25, 1984

Young v. Klutznick, Report on the Bureau of the Census on Adjustment on the 1980 Census

Counts for Undercount, October 27, 1980

Appeals Decision, 1981

Philip Hauser Testimony, 1980

Post Trial Brief for Young, 1980

Decision, 1980

Motion for a New Trial, 1980

Appeals Decision, 1981

Philip Hauser Testimony, 1980

Judge Guy's Ruling, May 29, 1980

Lawyer's Opening Arguments, May 19, 1980

Defendant's Post Trial Brief, 1980

Orr v. Baldridge (State of Indiana Case), 1981-82, 1985

New York Times Articles, re: Census, 1950

1979

1980

New York Times Articles by Robert Reinhold, re: Census, 1980

Newspaper Articles, re: 1980 Census - Illegal Aliens Issue and Notes, 1980

New York Times Articles, Re: Census, 1981

1982

Carey v. Klutznick, Brief for Defendants Appellants, January 23, 1981

Docket No. 80-8198, Joint Appendix Volume VI

Volume VII

Volume VIII

Volume IX

Congressional Research Service Report for Congress, 1987-88

#### Box 6:

Ridge v. Verity, Judge's Opinion, 1989

NY v. Department of Commerce, Appeal Brief, 1993

City of Philadelphia v. Baldridge, 1980

Panel on Methodology for Statistical Priorities, Setting Statistical Priorities, 1976

Ridge v. Verity, Declaration of Jacob Siegel in Support of Plaintiff's Motion for Summary Judgement

Brief in Support of Plaintiff's Motion for Summary Judgement

Council of Professional Associations on Federal Statistics, Annual Report, 1986-88

Cuomo v. Baldridge, Trial Transcript, January 3, 1984

January 5, 1984

January 9, 1984

January 10, 1984

January 11, 1984

January 12, 1984

January 16, 1984

January 17, 1984

January 18, 1984

January 19, 1984

January 24, 1984

February 7, 1984

#### Box 7:

City of New York v. U.S. Department of Commerce, Letter to Judge McLaughlin from Plaintiff Counsel re: Scheduling; Deposition of Susan Miskura, 1990

Census Redesign Meeting, July 17, 1987

Correspondence, 1987

City of New York v. U.S. Department of Commerce, Notice of Motion, 1988

1980 Census: Ancestry of the Population by State, 1980

City of New York v. U.S. Department of Commerce - Affidavit of David B. Goldin, March 12,1990

Declaration of Charles St. Lawrence, April 25, 1990

Affidavit of Stephen E. Fienberg, October 28, 1988

Exhibits, 1980, 1985-88

Plaintiffs' Hearing Brief, July 14, 1989

Bureau of the Census, Documents Concerning Content and Sample for the 1990 Census of Population and Housing, February 1988

City of New York v. U.S. Department of Commerce, Memorandum of Law in Support of the Plaintiffs' Motion for a Preliminary Injunction, November 3, 1988

Letter Concerning Plaintiffs' Request for Conference; Memorandum of Law in Support of Plaintiffs' Motion for a Supplemental Order to Enforce the Court's July 17, 1989 Order and for Declaratory Judgement, Affidavit of Eugene Erickson; Stephen E.Fienberg, March-April 1990

Framework for Census Design Incorporating Adjustment Operations, July 6, 1987 Bureau of the Census, Documents Concerning Content and Sample for the 1990 Census of Population and Housing, February 1988

City of NY v. U.S. Department of Commerce, Deposition of William Butz, May 12, 1989 Memorandum from Kirk Wolter to Undercount Steering Committee re: Technical Feasibility of Adjustment, 1987

State of Washington v. U.S. Department of Commerce, 1991

City of New York v. U. S. Department of Commerce, 5/90 Defendants' Administrative Record Notes

Depositions in New York v. U.S. Department of Commerce Notes, 1985, 1989

City of New York v. U.S. Department of Commerce, NY Adjustment Decision, April 13, 1993

Memorandum of Law in Support of the Plaintiff's Motion for a Preliminary Injunction, November 3, 1988

Stipulation and Order (Settlement), July 17, 1989

City of New York v. Verity, Defendant's Brief, December 16, 1988

City of New York v. U. S.Department of Commerce, Complaint (Nov. 3, 1988); Declaration of John G. Keane (Dec. 14, 1988) and Robert Ortner (Dec. 15, 1988), 1988

U.S. District Court-Eastern District of NY v. U.S. Department of Commerce, Notice of Notice of Motion, 1990

City of New York v. Verity, Judge's Order, April 21, 1989

City of New York v. U.S. Department of Commerce, Declaration of Peter Bounpane (Dec. 16, 1988) and Charles D. Jones (Dec. 15, 1988)

Verity Deposition

Administration Record, Various, May 1990

City of New York v. U.S. Department of Commerce, Judge McLaughlin's Memo and Order, June 7, 1990

Defendants' Response to Texas' Motion to Intervene as Plaintiff, May 7, 1990

Defendants' Opposition to Plaintiffs' Motion for a Supplemental Order to Enforce the Court's July 17, 1989 Order and for Declaratory Judgement, May 3, 1990 Deposition of Donald Dalzell, August 20, 1985

Fair v. Klutznick, Appeal, August 11, 1980

Appendix to the Appeal

Brief for New York City in the Appeal, (Amicus) September 10, 1980

Brief for Appellees (the Govertment), September 1980

Petition to the Supreme Court, October 1980

Appellants' Statement to Supreme Court, re: Jurisdiction, October 1979

### Box 8:

Ridge v. Verity, Defendants' Brief, 1989

Defendants' Documents (1), 1989

(2)

Prieto v. Stans, Complaint, 1970

Confederacion de LaRaza v. Brown, Complaint, 1971

Deposition of Conrad Taeuber, December 16, 1971

## CENSUS COUNTING AND MINORITIES: STUDIES AND REPORTS

The Completely Unauthorized Cartoon Book (Census 1990), 1990

1990 Census of Population and Housing Content Determination Report, Disability,

Education, Housing, Industry, Labor Force, Place of Work, and Veterans, 1990

Population Report, Areas of Risk: Chicago's Potential Undercount in the 1990 Census, 1990

Redistricting in the 1990's, A Guide for Minority Groups, 1989

Reapportionment Law: The 1990's, 1989

Report on the 1990 Decennial Census and the Post-Enumeration Survey, 1991

Appendix A: The Census Process, 1991

Appendix 3: Special Advisory Panel Recommendations, 1991

Report of the Undercount Steering Committee, Appendix 5: Addendum, 1991

Report on the 1990 Decennial Census and the Post-Enumeration Survey, Appendix 1:

Stipulation and Order: New York v. U.S. Department of Commerce, Appendix 2:

Evaluation Studies of 1990 Decennial Census

Report of the Undercount Steering Committee, Appendix 6: Under Secretary

Recommendation, 1991

Appendix 7: Census Bureau Director Recommendation, 1991

Appendix 8: Summary of Public Comments on Adjustment, 1991

Appendix 11: National Opinion Research Center Study, 1991

Appendix 12: "Planning the 1990 Census Redistricting Data Programs", Appendix 13: "Adjusting the 1990 Census", Appendix 14: Collections of Various Charts and Tables

Appendix 16: Letters from Eugene P. Erickson, John W. Tukey, and Kenneth W. Watcher, Appendix 17: GAO Testimony from June 24, 1991

Murray, Michael, Census Adjustment and the Distribution of Federal Spending, May 1991 Papers by Others Regarding Census

1990 Census Memorandum #46 from Susan Miskura, Decennial Planning Division Chief to Distribution List re: Operation Requirements Overview: 1990 Prelist, 1988, 1990

#81 re: 1990 Special Place Prelist Requirements Overview, 1988

#82 re: Operation Requirements Overview Recanvass, 1988

#83 re: Operation Requirements Overview: 1990 Address List Acquisition, 1988

#84 re: Operation Requirements Overview: Tape Address Register (TAR) Geocoding, 1988

#117 re: Distribution List re: 1990 Address Control, 1989

Garza v. County of Los Angeles, CA, Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law, 1990 Department of Commerce, Office of the Secretary Decision on whether or not a Statistical Adjustment of the 1990 Decennial Census of Population Should be Made for Coverage Deficiencies Resulting in an Overcount or Undercount of the Population, July 15, 1991

Statement of Secretary Robert A. Mosbacher on Adjustment of the 1990 Census, c1991
State of Secretary Robert A. Mosbacher on Adjustment of the 1990 Census in Federal
Register, Part III, Department of Commerce Office of the Secretary Adjustment of 1990, Census for Overcounts and Undercounts of Population and Housing; Notice of Final Decision, July 22, 1991

Unidentified Conference Schedule with Notes on Speakers by Choldin

## Box 9:

## CENSUS SUBJECT FILE-I

Advisory Committee Notes, 1987

Miskura on Adjustment, April 1990

Anderson, Mayo, Session on Social Science History, on Her Book, 4 Speakers, 1989

Bancroft, Ray, 1983

Barabba Interview, Handwritten Notes

Beak, Calvin, 1984

Becker, Patrick, 1983, 1987

Bohme and Jones, Historians, 1983

Bounpane, Peter, 1983, 1989

Brace, Kimball

Bryant, Barbara E., 1991

Carolee Bush, 1982, 1986, 1990

Levine, Daniel, 1983

Butz, Wm, 1987, 1990 Vincent P., Barabba Interview, 1981, 1984 Chapman, B., Lecture at Sociology Mtgs, Sept. 1982 Citro, Constance, 1989 City of NY v. Doc. Hearing, Brooklyn, Notes, May 24, 1990 Clark, Ann Harrison, 1983 Clemence, Theo., 1983-84 Cohen, Jeffrey, (Reapportionment, Redistricting), 1989 Conner, Roger, (Fair), 1983 COPAFS, Includes Harry Scarr's and Barbara Bryant's Remarks, March 16, 1990 Courtland, Sherry & Bobbi Milton, 1987, 1990 Cowan, Charles, 1983 Culture of the Census Bureau, HMC, Notes Dahmann, Don 1983 DeBarry, Marshall & Other District Managers, 1983 Dalzell, Don, Interview, 1990-91 District Office 2508, July 6, 1990 Dolinger, Michael, 1983 Interviews, 1982-83 J. Early, BLS, Talk on CPI Eckler, Ross, 1983 Ericksen, Eugene, His Writings & Correspondence, 1987, 1989-90 Interview, 1986, 1990-91 1985, 1987 Ericksen, Bailar & Stoto, Passel, Undercount & Adjustment, August 1990 Estrada, Leo, 1983 Jerrell, Mike, 1983 Fulton, Phil, Lecture and Interview, 1990-91 Glick, Paul C., 1971, 1974-76, 1983 Glickman, Alan, 1986 Goldfield, Edwin Gorman, Jim, 1983 Grady, Mary, 1980, 1983, 1989-90 Griffith, Jean, (OMB), 1983, 1987 Guinyard, Janice, 1990-91 Hancock, Charles, 1983 Heer, David, 1983 Hill, Robert, Interview, 1983 Hofeller, Thomas, 1990 Hogan, Howard, PES Lecture at Georgetown University, March 1990 Hogan, Howard, 1991 House Subcommittee Hearing on Outreach and Publicity for 1990 Census, Sept. 1989 On the Lawsuit Settlement Agreement, Oct. 1989 Jones, Charles D., 1990 Jones, Tom, 1989-90 Joyce Foundation, 1990 Census Meeting, Notes, 1988 Kadane, Jay, Lecture, 1983 Kaplan, David L. 1983-84 Krotki, Karol, 1984 Kruskal, William, 1984 Kruskal & Wolter, Seminar at NORC & Bruce Spencer Lecture, May 1990 Letter, Doug, 1983 Levin, Michael Imputation Interview, 1981, 1990

Lieber, Sheila, 1983, 1985

Little, Rod, Missing Data, 1983

Lombard, IL District Office, Visit to A. Iverson, M. Ururoglu, 1990-91

Lowenthal, Terri Ann, 1989-90

Lyons, Bill, 1983

Mann, Evelyn, 1983,1990

Martin, Elizabeth, Ethrographic Approaches, 1990

Martinez, Vilma 1993

Marx, Robert, Remarks at Georgetown University, Feb. 1990

Matzdorf, Karl, East Baltimore District Office, 1990

McCorry, Mary and David Jones

McMillen, David, 1983, 1991

Melnick, Daniel, 1970, 1989-90

Moore, Stanley, 1989-90

Moroney, Ives 1983

Neuman, Mark, 1989-91

Norton, Arthur

NRC Panel, Feb. 1988, Dec. 1988

Obus, Steven, 1984, 1986

O'Hare, Wm, 1983, 1989-90

Remarks (also P. Bounpane) Feb. 1990

Population Association of America, Various Ind. CT on OMB, Herriott & Johnson on 21st

Century, 1989

Notes, 1991

Adjustment Session, Bailar, Hill & Barabba, Stoto, 1988

Pachm, Harry, 1983

Passel, Jeffrey, 1989-90

Pemberton, Dave, 1991

Sen. Percy Conference on Federal Statistics and National Needs, 1983

Personal, 1982

Plant, Mark, Aug. 1990

Presser, H. & Bergman, B., Interview, 1993

Rao, C.R., 1983

Robey, Bryant, 1983, 1988

Robinson, Grgg, 1991

Schuerman, Leo, 1983

Sedler, Robert, 1983, 1989

Seltzer, Wm., 1987

Sherman, Lori, Why Did CB Shift to Self-Enumeration?, 1988

Shryock, Henry, 1936, 1957

Seigel, Jacob, 1983, 1989

Singh, Tara, 1990

Slater, Courtenay, 1983, 1987

Southwood, Janet

Spencer, Gregory, 1989

Stoto, Michael, 1990

Taeuber, C., Notes, Interviews, 1983-84, 1986-87

Tippett, J. and R. Takei, 1983

Tomasi, Silla, 1983

Tristano, Mike, 1991

Tuck, James, 1983, 1986, 1989

Tupper, Steve, 1983

Turner, Marshall, Interview, 1990

Undercount, Notes on 4 Publications

Untyped Interview Notes, D.C., June 1993

Valentine, Russell, 1988, 1990

Wallman, Katherine, 1990

Wetzel, Jim, 1983

Wolter, Kirk, 1990

University of Chicago/NORC Seminar on Adjustment, May 1990

Workshop at Census Bureau, Feb. 18, 1983

Young, Art

Bohme, Frederick, 1984, 1986

Boone, Margaret, 1983

Bounpane, Peter A., 1983

Cohen, Patricia Cline, PAA 88, 1987

Clark, Ann Harrison, 1983

Commonwealth Fund, 1983

Choldin, Harvey, Correspondence, 1983-84, 1988

Dolinger, Michael, Obus, Steven E., 1984-85, 1987

Duke University Press, 1985

Earhart Foundation, 1986

Foundations, 1981

Georgetown University, Center for Population Research, 1982-84

Graubard, S.R., ed., Daedalus, 1988

Journal of Official Statistics, 1986-87

Keane, Dr. John, 1984

MALDEF, Mexican American Legal Defense Educational Fund, 1983

Markle Foundation, 1981-82

Neuman, Mark, 1989

Office of Management & Budget, 1989

O'Keefer, Dan, Comments, 1990

Orum, Tony, Comments on Draft, 1987

Population Research and Policy Review, Larry Barnett, ed., 1987

Proposal, "Census Meets the Press", 1981

"Cleaned-Up Version", Nov. 1981

"Census 80: The Politics of Numbers", Feb. 1982

Ouinn, Thomas, McGraw Hill, 1983-84

Rifkind, Robert & Alan Glickman, 1986-88

Sabbatical (1990), 1988-89

Savaga, I. Richard, 1987

Twentieth Century Fund, C. Yetrakis, 1975, 1977-78, 1982

University of Wisconsin Press, 1985

Wilson Center, Smithsonian, 1981

Yale University Press, G. Topkis, 1985

## Box 10:

# **CENSUS SUBJECT FILE-II**

Advisory Committee, Background Papers, April 1988, (2 folders)

Census, April 1988

October 1988

Albert, et.al. 1990 Coverage Studies, 1988

Alvey, Wendy, Administrative Record Census, 1982

Alonso & Star, "Political Economy of National Statistics" in Social Science Research Council Items, v. 36, no. 3, Sept. 1982

American Civil Liberties Union, Census, 1940, 1950, 1956, 1968-69, 1085-86

American Statistical Association, Reprint on Undercount, 1983-84

Amstat News, Clippings, 1982

Anderson, Margo, 1984, 1986, 1988-90

Anon, Technical Guidelines for Decennial Census Draft, 1989-90

Bailar, Barbara, "Statistical Practice and Research", Journal of American Statistical

Association, March 1988, at American Statistical Association, San Francisco, CA, 1087

1988

**Statements**, 1988-89

Bancroft, Raymond, "The Demographic Beat", American Demographics, Nov. 1952

Banister, Judith, "Use and Abuse of Census Editing and Imputation", <u>Asian and Pacific</u> Census Forum, Feb. 1980

Barabba, Vincent, "Politics of the 1980 Census", Presented Before the Woodrow Wilson School, Princeton, Univ., NJ, March 20, 1988

Writings, 1977, 1980, 1987

Barabba - Kadane Controversy, 1983-84

Barabba, Federal Register Adjustment Decision, 1980

Bates, Nancy and Whitford, David, "Reaching Everyone: Encouraging participation in the 1990 Census", Given at the American Statistical Association Annual Meeting, Atlanta, GA, 1991

Comptroller General's Report, re: Vincent Barabba's Tenure, 1976

Bell, William and Diffendal Gregg J., "Using Information from Demographic Analysis in Post-Enumeration Survey (PES) Estimation, 1990

Bean, Frank and Rodolfo de la Garza, "Illegal Aliens & Census Counts", <u>Society</u>, March/April, 1988

Bogue, Donald, Statement on the Possible Need for Special Adjustments to the 1990 Census, 1990

Bohme, Frederick G. and Pemberton, David U., "Privacy and Confidentiality in the U.S. Census: A History", 1991

Federal Statistical Coordination Articles, 1981-83

Bounpane, Peter & Jordan, Clifton "Plans for Coverage Improvement in the 1980 Census", 1978

Bounpane, Peter "Looking Toward 1990: Planning the Next U.S. Census of Population and Housing", 1985

Progress Report for 90 Census, 1988

Bousfield, Marie, "Population Estimates of Chicago's Community by Race", 1988

Brace, Kim, "Does Redistricting Aimed to Help Blacks Necessarily Help Republicans?", 1987

Bradley, Mayor Tom (L.A.), Homeless Count, S-Night Complaint, 1990

Brown, Rachel, "Improving the Efficiency and Effectiveness of the Decennial Enumeration", 1987

Bryant, Barbara E. "Status of Post Census Local Review", Sept. 25, 1990

Role of the Census Bureau in the Secretary's Adjustment Decision, Memo, 1990

"After the Basic Count: Accuracy Improvements in the 1990 Census", 1990

"Status of Census Operations", Nov. 14, 1990

Report on 1990 Census S-Night Operations, 1991

"The Last 2 Percent Counted in the 1990 Census; Undercount Research; and Taking a New Look at Census Taking for the Year 2000", May 1991

Testimony Before House Subcommittee, April 20, 1990

Bush, Carolee, Report of the Communications Workshop, 1980

Bush, George, Census Proclamation, Twenty-First Decennial, 1990

Butz, Wm. P., "Evaluation of the 1990 Census", March 1991

California Tomorrow, Regarding Census 1990, 1989

Campanelli, et al, "Research on Enumerating Homeless Persons: Results of a Census Bureau

Test of Alternative Methods", 1990 Canada, 1991 Census, News Clippings Capture-Recapture Methods, 1982 Carson, Gerald and Weisberger, Bernard, "The Great Countdown: The Story of the U.S.Census, 1790-1990", 1989 Chapman, Bruce, 1983 Chinese Census, 1982 Census Bureau, 1979, 1982-83, 1985, 1987-89, 1991 Census Director, Semi-Annual Summary, 1992 Oct.,1991 Oct.,1990 April,1990 Oct., 1989, April, 1989 Oct., 1987 Census Bureau 1980 Census Summary Essay 1990 Booklet "Basics" 1990 Information Sheets (CPO), 1988-90 1990, Long Form Organization Chart, 1983, 1987, 1991 Preliminary Coverage Estimates From the Post-Enumeration Survey and Demographic Analysis, April, 1991 Press Releases Selected Chronological From May-June, July-Dec., 1991 Press Releases, 1990 Press Releases, Data Release State-by-State Post-Enumeration Survey: 1950, Technical Paper No.4, 1960 Profiles, 1991 Promotional Campaign, 1980 Technical Plans for Coverage Measurement, April, 1990 Childers Danny, "Census Experimental Match Studies", 1983 Childers, et al, "Technical Feasibility of Correcting the '90 Census", 1987 "Coverage Evaluation Research: The 1988 Dress Rehearsal, 1989 Citro, Constance, Cohen, Michael, Reviews, "Bicentennial Census: New Directions for Methodology in 1990", 1986 Clemence, Theodore, 1975, 1978-80, 1982, 1984 Clippings, 1992 August-Dec., 1991 July, 1991 April-June, 1991 Jan.-Mar., 1991 1990 Census, New York Times, Clippings 1987-90 Adjustment, Press Clippings, 1987 Clippings, 1989-91 1987-90 New York Times, 1990 1990 Census New York City, Including Homeless, Clippings, 1987-90 Chicago Tribune & Sun Times, NADIG Suburban Papers, 1990-91 Agency Governance, 1983 Formula Funding, 1983, 1987 Hispanic Overcount, 1980 New York Times, 1983 "New York Case", 1983 Washington Post, re: Census, 1979-80 New York Times, re: Census, 1980 1990 Census - Clippings - Homeless, 1989-90

Wall Street Journal, re: Census Bureau, 1980

Special Section on the Census, 1984, 1988, 1990-91 1990 Census - Washington Post, 1987-90

## Box 11:

Commerce 1989, Proposed Guidelines for Adjustment also Panel Membership 1990 (March), Final Guidelines on Adjustment (Michael Darby)

Committee for Census Privacy (Libertarian Party)

Congressional Appointment, 1787-1980

Cook, Rhodes Redistricting: Parties in High-Stakes Battle for Right to Draw Lines, in <u>CQ</u>, August 12, 1989

Cummings, Janet, Ellis, Roy, "Field Management Strategies: Results August 1991, from the 1990 Census and Directions for the Future"

Cowan, Charles et.al. "Design of the Somali Post Enumerative Survey (1986-87)", 1986

Current Population Survey (CPS) Sample Size, 1989

Darby, Michael, Testimony Jan. 31, 1990, re: Adjustment Guidelines, Darby Testimony also Press Conference, Mar. 1990
July 2, 1990

Darby, Michael & Bryant, Barbara, Testimony on Adjustment Before Senate Subcommittee on Government Information and Regulation

Darby Michael, Correspondence, re: Proposed Guidelines, 1989-90

Das Gupta & Robinson, J., "Confidence Internal for Undercount Estimates Based on Demographic Analysis", Oct. 1989

del Pinal, Jorge, "A Preliminary Analysis of the Effect of Using `White not Hispanic' as the Comparison Group for the Hispanic and Black Population in Current Population Survey Reports", Oct. 1989

Democratic Party, "Building a Democratic Decade: A Guide to the 1990 Census & Redistricting Process" (2 folders)

Diffendal, Greg, "1986 Test of Adjustment Related Operations Procedures and Methodology", April 1987

"Some Small Area Adjustment Methodologies Applied to the 1980 Census", August 1983

Dillman, Don, "Research to Improve Mail-Back Response Rates for Decennial Census Forms, April 1993

Duncan, Joseph, "Integrity of Federal Statistics, Final Report of the American Statistical Association Federal Statistics Users Conference Committee", Feb. 1973

Durbin, Thomas, CRS Report, Constitutionality of Adjustment Reports, 1987, 1991

East-West Center, Census Forum - Asian & Pacific Population Forum, 1983, 1987

Election Center, Federal Funds, The Census, 1988

Ericksen, Eugene, Kadane, Joseph, Papers re; Population Estimations, 1983, 1985
"Using Administration Lists to Estimate Census Omissions:, <u>Journal of Official Statistics</u>, v.2, no. 4, 1986

Bruce Spenser, Estimates, Challenges to Census Methods, 1978

Estrada, Leo, Articles re: Mexican American and Latino Populations in the 1980 Census, 1973, 1982

Evaluating the 1980 Census, 1978

Fairness for the 90's (Lawyers for the Republic), 1988

Fay, Robert & Cowan, Charles, "Problems in Coverage Evaluation Studies"

Fay, Robert, et al., "The Coverage of the Population in the 1980 Census"

Federal Statistics Users' Conference, 1981-83

Fein, David & West, Kirsten, "The Sources of Census Undercount", 1988

Fein, David, 1990 "Racial and Ethnic Differences in U.S. Census Omission Rates", 1989-90

Fernandez, Edward, "Comparison of Persons of Spanish Surname and Persons of Spanish Origin in the United States", 1975

Fienberg, Stephen, Census Adjustment, 1989-90

Focus Groups, 1985-86

Forbes, Jack, Complaint re: Counting Indians, Especially from Central America

Formula Funding, 1975, 1985, 1992

Articles, 1974, 1979, 1981-82, 1989

Forms, 1980 Census

Foster, Charles, "A Question on Religion", 1961

Francese, Peter, Census Article, 1980

Franz, Linda, Tiger System, 1987

Freedman, David, Adjustments, Correspondence, Memos & Testimony, 1987

Freedman, D.A. & Navidi, W.C., "Regression Models for Adjusting the 1980 Census", 1986

Freedman, David A., "Adjusting the 1990 Census", 1991

Fulton, Philip, "Plans for Incorporating Adjustment Into 1990 Census Data Products", 1990

Furstenberg, Frank, et al, "...Analysis of the Recount of 1870 in Philadelphia", 1979

Galle, Omer, Correspondence, 1987

Geographic Data Technology, 1989-90

Gore, Edison, Huggins, James, "Residence Rules and Processing Plans for the 1990 Census"

Gleick, James, "The Census, Why We Can't Count", 1990

Grady, Mary, Administration Materials, CAPP, June 1990

Greenberg, Brian, Disclosure Avoidance & Controlled Rounding, 1982, 1990

Gregg, Valerie, List of Lawsuits, May 1991

Griffin, Deborah H., et al, "Improving the Coverage of Addresses in the 1990 Census Preliminary Results", 1990

Griffin, Richard, et al, "Disclosure Avoidance for the 1990 Census"

Hacker, Andrew, "The No-Account Census", Harper's, 1983

Harvard Law Review, Census Cases, 1981

Harvison, Penelope, et al, "...Statistical Foundations of the Electoral Process", 1985

Hauser, Philip, Undercount, 80 Census, Politics

1990 Memoir

Heer, David, USC Demographic Workshop, 1990

Herriot, Roger, Coverage Plans, 1979

Harner, Deborah, "1990 Data Collection & Processing Design, 1987, 1989

Hill, R., Urban League, Undercount, 1973

Hispanic Enum, Incl. Estrada, Leobardo, et al Report, 1970-72

History, Census, Constitution, Pamphlet, 1990

Hogan, Howard, "The Forward Trace Study", 1983

"The 1990 Post-Enumeration Survey: An Overview", 1990

"Nine Years of Coverage Evaluation Research...", 1989

et al, "The 1988 Post Enumeration Survey methods and Preliminary Results", 1988-89 Standards for Census Data, 1987-88

"The 1990 Post-Enumeration survey: Operations and New Estimates", 1992

Wolter, Kirk, "Measuring Accuracy in a Post-Enumeration Survey", 1988

Hollman, Walter, "Applying Residence Rules to the Military", 1988

Homeless Enumeration, "Street Night", C. Tauber, S. Miskura, et al, 1990

"Hot Deck" Missing Data, Imputation, 1983, 1986

House of Representatives Clerk (re: Census/Apportionment), 1981

Huckable, David, Appointment, 1991

Insight, "Who Counts", Jan. 1990

Intercom, Population Reference Bureau, 1980-81

Japanese-American, Data Issue, 1980-81

Jennis, Abby, "The Census Undercount: Issues of Adjustment", 1984 Jezek, Linda, "The Enumerator's View of the 1990 Census", 1991

Johnson, Charles, "Consistency of Reporting of Ethnic Origin in the Current Population Survey", 1974

Jones, Charles, "Documents Concerning Content and Sample Design for the 1990 Census of Population and Housing", 1988

"Taking the Census: Lessons from 1990", 1991

Jones, Thomas, Census Promotion Campaign, 1993

Shenk, Frederick, Promotion & Outreach, V.H. Media Research

Kaplan, David, "Politics and the Census", 1979

Keane, John, "Looking Ahead" Speech, 1984

"Questionnaires for the 1990 Census", 1988

Keely, Charles, Counting Alieus, 1977

Keyfitz, Nathan, Information & Allocation/ Census, 1979, Forecasting/Error, 1981 et al, Society, 1981

Kincannon, C.L., Čensus Trends, Lecture, 1983

Kirkpatrick, Samuel, "Social Science Research Under Siege", 1984

Kish, Leslie, Rotating Samples, 1979

Kruskal, William, "The Census as a National Ceremony", 1973, 1981-84, 1987

## Box 12:

Lee, Ann, "The Press and the 1890 Census", 1984

Lehner, Robert, et al, "Report on a Survey of Members of Advisory Committees to Federal Statistical Agencies", 1988, 1990

Libertarian Party, "Capitalism: Count Them Out", City Paper, March 1990

Lipset, Seymour, Public Confidence in Government Decline, 1983

Canada & U.S. Political Cultures, 1990

Littman, Mark, "The 1980 Census of Population: Content and Coverage Improvement Plans", 1979

Littlewood, John, Congressional Documents, 1970, 1978-81

Long, John, PAA Session, Canada & U.S., 1990

Population Estimates Program, 1990

Postcensal Estimates, Adjusting (also projections), 1992

Los Angeles Homeless Care Project, Census Evaluation, 1990

Lowry, Ira, Ethnic Enumeration, 1980

"Counting the Ethnic Minorities in the 1990 Census", 1989

Magnet, Myron, "Behind the Bad-News Census", Fortune, 1981

Mann, Evelyn, Affidavits in Carey, Khutznick

New York City Local Review Challenge, 1990

Marx, Robert, "Evaluating the Tiger System", 1990

Geography, Census, Several Places Refer To 1980 (also Tiger), 1976-77, 1982-83, 1989, 1991

Maryland, Census Publicity, Flyers on the Census, 1989-90

Matchett, Stanley, Geography, Problems & Plans, 1983

Mattingly, Kim, "Hugh Battle Beginning Over Census", 1989

Mayors, U.S. Conference, Testimony, (League of Cities), July 31, 1980

Statement re: Adjustment, 1988

McKenney, Nampeo, Race and Ethnic Questions for 1990, 1988

Melnick, Daniel, Congressional Research Service, Census/Office of Management & Budget,

"Proposed Guidelines for Adjusting the 1990 Census", 1990

& Huckabee, David, "Adjusting the 1990 Census for Miscounts: An Analysis of Implications of the Stipulation Agreed to in the New York Court Case", Oct. 1989

"How the Adjusted Census Results Would Be Used To Obtain Block Level Counts"

Conference, 1983

Military Enumeration, Various, 1986, 1989-90

Miskura, Susan, et al, "Decennial Census Research and Evaluation Program--Its History and Influence", 1989 Miskura, Susan, "1990 Research, Evaluation and Experimental Program", 1989

Count Review, 1990-91

Edited Detail, File Creation, 1989, 1991

Management Information System, 1989, 1991

Parolee/Probationer Coverage Improvement Program, 1990-91

Recanvass-Housing Coverage Clerk, 1991

Search/Match, 1990-91

Street Night, 1989-91

Mockovak, William, Interviewer Training, 1983

Moore, Jeff, Survey on Media Exposure, 1982

Moore, Joan, "Mexican-American Population in California", 1967, 1973, 1983

Mosbacher, Robert, Statement on Adjustment of the 1990 Census", 1991

Mulry, Mary, et al, "A Research Proposal for a Study of Methods for 1990 Decennial Census Coverage Evaluation", 1981, 1991

Murray, Michael, "Census Adjustment and the Distribution of Federal Spending", 1991

Nam, Charles, ASA Session, 1992

Nathan, Richard, The Politics of Printouts, 1981, 1983

National Academy of Science, Federal Statistics Systems, 1977

Committee on National Statistics, Panel on Decennial Census Methodology, 1982, 1984, 1987-88

National Academy of Sciences, Panel, Minutes, 1986

Citro, Connie, "Planning the 1990 Census", 1984

Neuman, Mark, Documents on Undocumented Aliens Debate, 1989

Documents on Military Abroad Enumeration, 1990

Census Activity in NYC, 1990

New York City, Clippings & Promotional Material, 1990

Nigeria, Census Problems, 1965

Norton, Arthur, Sociodemographic Trends, 1983

Norwood, Janet & Klein, Deborah, "Changing Focus of Government Statistics: A Historical Perspective", 1989 O'Hare, William, 1990 Census & Reapportionment, 1988-89

& Mann, T., "Redistricting: A Guide to Technical Issues for Minority Groups, 1991

Olkin, Ingram, A Conversation with Morris Hansen, 1987

Office of Management and Budget, Federal Statistical Programs, 1983-85, 1988

Information Policy, 1987-89

Racial/Ethnic Definitions, 1977

General Privacy Rules Flap, 1983-85

Challenge, Hearings, Congress, 1987

Dress Rehearsal Challenge, 1987, 1991

Ortner, Robert, Adjustment, Decision not to do so, 1987

Outreach, 1990

Paperwork Reduction Act, Early History

Pasadena, CA., Complaint Over Street Night, 1990

Passel, Jeffrey, Age-Period-Cohort Analysis, 1980

What Census Adjustment Would Mean, 1991

Population Association of America Session Coverage Measurement, '90 Census, 1990 et al, "Evaluation of Demographic Analysis: Development of Confidence Intervals, 1987

"Methodological Changes in Population Estimates", 1985

Cowan, Charles, Wolter, Kirk, "Coverage of the 1980 Census"

Illegal Aliens, Various, 1983-84, 1987

Pemberton, David, District Office, Operations & Computers, '80 & '90

Perlmutter, Philip, "The Politics of Census Taking", 1989

Post Enumeration Post Office Clerk & National Vacancy Check from Procedural History, 1970

Dellenback, John/PEPOC Issue, 1972

Petersen, William, Census-Neomercantilist Tool, 1979

Ethnicity, 1984

Planning the 1990 Census, 1982

Planning, 1990 Timetable

Plant, Mark, Testimony on Settlement and on Homeless Count, Oct. 1989

Politicization of Federal Statistical Programs, House Hearing, 1972, 1988

Post Office Committee, Statistical Coordination, 1977

Presser, Harriet, 1976, 1983

Prewitt, Kenneth, "Numbers and Democracy", 1982-83

"Annual Report of the President", 1982-83

Privacy/Data Laws, U.S., 1985

Promotion & Outreach, (a critique), 1990-91

Pryor, Ed, "The Census: Comparing the U.S. and Canada", 1990

Public Relations, Mixed, 1959, 1983-84

Questions Added & Dropped from the 1980 Census for the 1990 Census, 1990

Redistricting, Democratic National Committee, Clippings, 1990

Illinois, 1990-91

Morrison, Peter & Clark, William, PAA, 1991

Reapportionment, Clippings, 1990-91

Rose Institute, California

Institute of Government and Public Affairs, 1991

## Box 13:

References, 1981-84, 1987-88

Research Program, 1987-88

Rifkind, Zimroth, Charles Research Assoc., Testimony on New York Settlement, Oct. 1989

Rivers & Tillman, Role of Postal Service in the Decennial Census, 1991

Robey, Bryant, "200 Years and Counting: The 1990 Census", <u>Population Bulletin</u>, 1989 1983-84, 1989

Robinson, Gregory, et al, "Estimating Coverage of the 1990 United States Census:

Demographic Analysis", 1991

Problems with Historic Black Male Birth Records, 1989-90

Estimates of U.S. Population, Demographic Analysis, 1990

Completeness of Coverage, 1988-89

Coverage Evaluation Demographic Analysis, Puerto Rico, 1987

Coverage Evaluation, Puerto Rico

Rockwell, Richard, "The Paperwork Reduction Act: Scourge of Social Statistics?", 1987, 1990

Rosenberg, Harry, et al, Federal Statistical Reorganization, American Statistician, 1991

Rowan, Carl, Mazie, David, "The Census: 200 Years and Counting" Readers Digest, 1990

Schenker, Nathaniel, "Handling Missing Data in Coverage Estimation, with Application to the 1986 Test of Adjustment Related Operations", 1987

"Undercount in the 1990 Census", <u>Journal of the American Statistical Association</u>,

Test of Adjustment Related Operations, Feasibility of Adjustment, 1987

Scheuren, Fritz, "Statistical Research Problems in Government, Triplett, Jack, Disclosure Avoidance, 1989, 1991

Schirm, Allen, Preston, Samuel, Adjustment and Quality of Geographic Distribution, 1986 Schumer, Charles, Statements on the Census, 1990

Shanker, Albert, Undercount, New York City, 1980

Siegel, Jacob S., 1979

& Passel, Jeffrey, "Coverage of the Hispanic Population of the United States in the 1970 Census"

Simon, Paul, 1983

Slater, Courtenay, Economic Statistics, 1983

Street Night, Enumerator's Manual, 1980, 1989

Snyder, Mitch, Homeless, Against the Census, 1990

Social Science Research Council, Census Project, 1981-84

Spanish Surnames, Spanish Origins, 1978

Stingler, History of Central Limit, 1986

Stolarik, M., Ancestry, Complaint about 1980, Questions & Coding

Stoto, Michael, Undercount Adjustment, 1988

Stouffer, Samuel, "Problems of the Bureau of the Census in Their Relation to Social Science", 1938

Garcia, Robert, Congressional Hearings on the 1990 Census, 1986

Dymally, Mervyn, Hearing - Undercount, 1986-88

Hearings, Aug. 17, 1987

HR 3511 - Bill to Adjustment, 1987-88

Bills on the Census, 1987-88

House Subcommittee Hearing on Outreach & Publicity, 1987-89

Sawyer Subcommittee, Hearing on "Guidelines" Testimony and notes, Jan. 30, 1990

Oversight Hearing, July 13, 1990

Hearing on PES, Sept. 11, 1990

Hearing, April 19, 1990

Sawyer, Thomas, Various Statements, Spring, 1991

Sudman, Seymour, et al, "Sampling Rare and Elusive Populations", 1988

Tachan, D., "Courts and 1980 Census Challenges: Tailoring Rights To Fit Remedies", 1981

Taeuber, Conrad, Census - 2 Overviews, 1977, 1982, 1989

"Where Do People Live?", Residence Rules, 1976, 1986-87

1978, 1983-84, 1986, 1988-89

Affidavit, Prieto v. Staus, 1970, 1984

Taeuber, Cynthia, 1980 Census Data Quality, 1983

Homeless Enumeration, 1990-91

Taeuber, Karl, Undercount

Tarrance, Lance, Newspaper Article on Adjustment

Congressional Research Service, Melnick, Daniel, TIGER, 1987-88

TIGER, Robert Marx, 1986-90

Mayor Edward Koch's Complaint to Secretary Robert Mosbacher, 1989-90

TIGER File and Redistricting, Robert LaMacchia, 1989

Tienda, Marta, "Hispanicity"/80 Census, 1984

Truesdell, Leon, "Methods Involved in Federal Census of Population", 1931

Turner, Marshall, Strength in Numbers Guide to Redistricting Data, 1989-90

Turner, Marshall & Bohme, Frederick, Small Area Statistics in the U.S. Census, 1992

Turner, Marshall, Legislative Reapportionment and the Census, 1985, 1990-91

Letter to Michael Madigan, 1989

"The 1990 Census and its Data Products", 1991

Undercount 1970 - Demographic Analysis, 1974

Unemployment/Employment, 1982

Verma, Vijay, "The Use of Sampling in Conjunction with Population Censuses", 1989

Volner, Martha, Census and Congress, 1981

Wallman, Katherine, Council on Professional Associations on Federal Statistics, 1978

1989-94

"The Statistical System Under Stress: Framing an Agenda for Success", 1987-88, 1990, 1993

Council on Professional Associations on Federal Statistics, Newsletters, 1981-85 Office of Management and Budget, 1981 Action on Census, 1983, 1986-88

Were You Counted Campaign, 1990

West, Kirsten, et al, Undercount Research, 1987

Whitford, David, Census Preliminary Memoranda Lists 1980, 1990

1990 Census, Master Plan

Wilkinson, Gary, Journalism About the Census, ca.1978, 1983

Williams, Eddie, Adjusting the Census, 1978

Wolfgang, Glenn, "Coverage Measurement's Impact on the Census", 1990

Wolter, Kirk, "Accounting for America's Uncounted & Miscounted", 1991

Woodrow, Karen, "Undocumented Immigrants Living in the U.S.", 1990

Yagoda, Ben, "Who Counts? The Politics of the 1980 Census", 1980

Zitter, Meyer, "Enumerating Americans Living Abroad", 1988

#### Box 14:

#### **COURSE MATERIALS**

Sociology 131, Social Problems

Fall 1996

Syllabus and Major Handouts Planning and Development

**Assignment Sheets** 

Spring 1996

Syllabus and Handouts

Assignments

Fall 1995

Syllabus and Handouts

**Assignment Sheets** 

Spring 1995

Syllabus and Assignments

Fall 1994

Syllabus/Development

Spring 1994

Syllabus and Handouts

**Tests** 

Assignments

Development File (Started 7/91)

Fall 1991

Tests

Assignments

**Syllabus** 

Spring 1991

Syllabus and Calendar

Assignments and Tests

Fall 1990

Lecture and Discussion Outlines (cumulative file; includes material from previous [and future] terms)

Syllabi, Assignments, and Tests

Fall 1988

Reading List

Assignments

Various Handouts

**Tests** 

Lectures and Discussion Outlines

Instruction Sheets for Critical Thinking (Baker, Anderson, Dorn), ca. 1993

Instruction Sheets for Critical Thinking, My Version - 1995

Baker, Paul, ca. 1988-1989

Baker, Critical Thinking, Evidence, 1990-1994

Critical Thinking, Values, 1990-1991

Introduction to Critical Thinking Schemes, 1988-ca.1995

Macro-Micro Distinction Lecture, ca. 1991

Macro-Micro and "Game Time" Article NYT 1/95

Roland, Liebert [syllabus for Sociology 131, Spring 1986]

Statistics and Social Problems, 1984

Social Problems - Opening Lecture - General Thoughts, Personal Reflections, Micro-Macro, Newspapers, Lectures, 1982-1990

**Family**, 1984

Mental Illness as a Social Problem, ca. 1985 [See also "Sociology 131 -- Social Problems Materials Not by Choldin -- Mental Illness, Maris"]

Housing

Moore, Homeboys Notes, 1985-ca. 1995

Sex-Related Problems; Not Prostitution

Soc. 131 - '88 - Lectures, Discussion Outlines Related to Baker and Anderson Text, 1988-1995

Urbanization; Urbanism, 1984

Urban Programs, 1984

Poverty Levels, Concepts, Theories, 1982

Social Class Vocabulary Transparencies, ca. 1995

Marxism (Stratification), General, 1977-1984

Social Problems - 131 - Lectures, 1982-1983

Research Methods, Survey Methods, 1981-1991

Soc. 202, Poverty, Fall, '78, 1977-1994

Poverty, Lecture Notes, 1977

Approaches to Poverty: Hist[torical] - Poorhouse, Poor Laws, Charity, Social Security = 5 Lectures [Institutions] - 131, 1977-1991

Wilson, W. J. - My Notes for Class - Truly Disadvantaged, 1991

Social Problems, Lectures - , 1984 [notes taken in class by student, Jean Hagerty]

Social Problems, Lectures - , 1986

Lectures with Transparencies

Social Construction/Missing Child; Child Abuse - Lecture and Transparencies, 1988-1995

Social Problems as Constructed Realities, ca. 1995

"In Black and White" Re: Discrimination in Hiring, ca. 1995

Bogue - Skid Row - Transparencies

Farley - Chocolate City, Vanilla Suburbs - Transparencies

Hunter - Loss of Community - Transparencies

Journalism and Social Problems - Lecture/Transparencies, 9/91

Lee and Link 91 - Homelessness - Transparencies

Rosenbaum "Crime Stoppers" in Baker, 2nd Edition - Transparencies for Class, Tables Only

Markey - Dropouts (#56) Transparencies of Tables

Micro-Macro Lecture with Transparencies, 1991

Social Structure, Lecture, 9/91 - Transparencies (Stratification, Inequality),

Gresham (from Baker, 2nd Edition), ca. 1995 Zinsmeister (from Baker, 2nd Edition), ca. 1991 Social Problems Materials Not by Choldin Hunger, Commission, 1984 Mental Illness, Maris [Choldin's comments on MS of Ronald Maris, Social Problems, Dorsey Press], 1984-1985 131 - Study Guide - on E. O. Wright/Marx., 1984 Theoretical Approaches, Social Problems, General Career of a Social Problem - Private Public Shift Collins, R. Sociological Insights Book, 1982-1983 Private Troubles and Social Issues, 1984 Theoretical Perspectives - Social Problems, 1983 Definition of a Social Problem, 1984 Merton - Social Structure and Deviance, 1984 Crime Crime, General, 1984-1987 Crime and Fear, Criminal Justice System, 1982-1985 Lorton Prison, D.C., 131 = Crim. Justice, 1983 Fear, Urban, 1982-1986 Drugs National Review, 1996 "War on Drugs is Lost," 1996 Drugs, ca. 1984 Drugs, ca. 1990 Gerontology Gerontology, Myerhoff, 1986-1987 Gerontology, Soldo Homelessness Homelessness - General - Including Lecture Outline, 1984-1996 Homelessness - Segal, Liz, 1988 Homelessness, Bag Ladies, 1984-1985 Homelessness, Rossi Book, Unit, 1987-1989 Race Relations, Blacks/African Americans Affirmative Action, 1990 Affirmative Action/Diversity - U. of C.-Berkeley, 1990-1991 Chief Illiniwek, post-1989 Gates, H. L. "Black Anti-Semitism" 1992 Lee, Anne, "The Census and Definitions and Semantics of Race" 1988 Lipset. "Jewish Fear, Black Insensitivity" 1990-1994 Scientific Racism, J. Hirsch, 1995 Blacks, Race Relations, 1983-1988 Race Relations, Marxist Interpretations, 1985 Minorities, Race Underclass, 1983-1989 Wacquent and Wilson, 1989 Wilson, The Declining Significance of Race, 1985-1991 Zinsmeister, "Black Demographics" in Baker, 2nd Edition Black Female-Headed Families and Poverty, 1984 O'Hare, William. ... Welfare Population, Who Gets What? 1991 Women, Feminist Issues Study Guide, Luker/Abortion, 1984 Women, Labor Force, Education (Statistics) - M. Ferber, 1985 Women, Various Lectures, 1982-1984 Women, Feminism, Women's Movement, 1982

Prostitution

Women - Reskin, B. Women's Work, Men's Work, 1987 Social Problems, Revised Course Various Good Stuff, 1985 Course Outline, Fall '86 Mimeo, Fall '87 Fall '87 - Exam, Questions Tests and Mimeo, Fall '85 Mimeo, Spring '84 Exam Development, 1983 Fall '83 - Reading List and Handouts Social Problems Course, 1982 Sociology 184, Introduction to Sociological Research Methods General, 1974 Lecture/Class Notes, 1974 Mimeo and Duplicating Items, 1974 Mimeo Stuff, Summer 1980 Mimeo Stuff, Fall 1980 Notes, 1974-1980 Sociology 199, Man and the Built Environment General, Fall 1973 Mimeo, 1973 Lecture and Discussion Notes, 1973 Sociology 226, Ethnicity in America Fall 1990 (3 folders) Spring 1988 Course Development and Improvement, 1988 Lecture Notes on Readings, 1986-1990 Crib Sheets on Yetman Chapters, 1986-1988 Mexican Americans (lecture fragment), 1984 Ethnicity Course Proposal, 1984-1986 Box 15: Sociology 226 Fall 1986 Hraba Textbook, 1991 Conference: "Living and Working with Cultural Plurality: Communities and Their Inhabitants" 1991-1992 Thaden - Michigan Farmers - Ethnicity, 1945 Sociology 241, Introduction to Sociology (Michigan State University) Fall 1965 Spring 1966 (3 folders) Spring 1968 Sociology 275, Community Spring 1997 Spring 1996 Lectures, 1980-1983 Lectures, 1978-1996 Community Bibliography, 1980 Old Computer Exercises, 1978 Spring 1981 Demographic Assignment, 1982 Fall 1982 Fall 1983

Fall 1984 (2 folders) Fall 1985 Fall 1988 Lectures and Materials for Lectures Rural Development, 1966-1981 Coleman, James. Community Conflicts. ca. 1981 Fitzgerald - Cities on a Hill - Notes for Class, 1988 Vidich and Bensman - General, Methods, Vertical Ties [=Warren], 1982 Soc. 275 - Spring '81 - Warren - Notes and Original Lectures, 1978-1981 Definitions of Community, 1981 Notes, 1971 Human Ecology, 1982-1988 Network - My Chapter Statistics for Two Communities Soc. 477 - Communities - 1980 - Everything Sociology 276, Cities and Suburbs Spring 1994 (2 folders) Fall 1991 Fall 1987 Spring 1986 Spring 1985 Spring 1984 Spring 1981 Spring 1979 Spring 1977 Fall 1976 Spring 1976 Spring 1974 Fall 1972 - Exams First Session Questionnaire, 1970 Fall 1970 Course Objectives, 1970 First Session Questionnaire, 1969 Fall 1969 Working Materials, 1970-1977 Various Materials, 1974-1978 First Reading List, 1970 Exams, 1970-1979 Exercise - The Demography of a Community, ca. 1982 More Handouts, 1979-1981 Lectures Banfield, E. Unheavenly City. And Mobility, 19th Century - Thernstrom; Blau and Duncan "Chicago School," Urban Sociology, The Gold Coast and the Slum, 1971-ca. 1988 Crime and Fear, 1976 Urban Crisis, 1974 Industrial Town and Factory (19th Century), 1974 Common Sense and Research Community Control and Ocean Hill-Brownsville, 1971 Density and Crowding, 1978 Environmentalism, New, 1974-1978 Ethnicity, ca. 1978-1981 Family, Urban, ca. 1978

Final Lecture, 1978

Gans. "Urbanism and Suburbanism as Ways of Life"

Growth - Population - Chicago, 1991

Hawley - Social Structure, Urban

History, U.S. Urban (Glaab and Brown, History and Crisis)

History, Urban, 1976-1978

History, Rise and Functions of Cities/Ancient Cities, 1974

History, Mumford L. City in History.

History, Medieval and Early Industrial Towns and Cities

Housing - Public Housing, Environmentalism, and Urban Renewal

Housing, Housing Reform, City Planning, ca. 1976-1979

Human Ecology, 1979

Imagery, Urban, 1986

Introductory Lecture, 1976-1983

Introductory Lecture, 1991

Medieval City (Weber, Pirenne)

Methods and Styles of Urban Sociology

Metropolitan Community (Hawley), 1976

Migration, 1977

Miscellaneous - Urban History, Riots, CD, 1969

Neighborhoods/Networks - Outlines, Handouts, 1991

Neighborhoods, Neighborhood Change, 1976-1979

Urban Sub-Areas and Neighborhoods, 1972-1983

Neighborhoods, Classic Stuff

Networks and Voluntary Associations, 1979

Pathologies of Urban Life, 1969

Planning

**Programs** 

Propinquity and Integration

Demography of Race, Segregation, ?-1995

Rieder, J. Canarsie, 1987

Segregation, 1984

Sennett, R. The Uses of Disorder.

Size of Cities, Optimum - Duncan, 1975

Slums, Public Housing, Central City, 1977-1984

Slums - Seeley, Rainwater

Social Area Analysis

Social Problems, Analysis and Programs

Spatial Ecology, 1978

Stratification

Suburbs, Suburbanization, 1976-ca. 1984

Systems and City, 1970

Theory, Urban, 1972-ca. 1979

Theories: Wirth, Sjoberg, Rural-Urban Contrast, 1974-1991

Fischer's Theories: Compositional and Subcultural, 1978

Toennies - Gemeinschaft und Gessellschaft - My Notes, 1991

Transportation and Urban Growth, 1991

Urbanization of the U.S., ca. 1979-1991

Urbanization, Metropolitinization, 1970

Violence, Urban

Visuals, Negro - White Data

Urban (476 + others) Lecture + Notes, 1972-1986

Woodlawn, 1973

Summation/Review, 276, 1971

## Chapter Outlines - Cities and Suburbs book

### Box 16:

Lectures with Transparencies

African-American Population Growth and Urbanization

Anderson. Streetwise, 1995

Anderson. Racially Changing Neighborhoods

Anti-Urbanism

Anti-Urban Thought in America, ?-1991

Chicago Base Maps

Community: Size and Scale, 1996

Diversity, Communities - Nyden, 1996

Ehrenhart (1995). The Lost City.

Ethnographic Method, ca. 1994

Feagin, Joe. Free Enterprise City - Overview, ca. 1996

Feminist - Urban (Pain, Rachel. "Space, Sexual Violence, and Social Control."), ca. 1996

Feminist - Urban (McKenzie, Rabrenovic), ca. 1995-ca. 1996

Feminist/Urbanist 1 (Wekerle), 1996

Feminist/Urbanist 2 (Gordon et al., Hayden), ca. 1995

Spain, Daphne. Gendered Spaces, ca. 1994

Flanagan - Introductory Material, 1994-1997

Flanagan, Chapter 1, 2nd Half, ca. 1994

Flanagan, Chapters 2 and 3, Ecology and Political Economy, ca. 1996

Flanagan, Urban Political Economy --> Impact, ca. 1996

Gans, Urban Villagers, ca. 1993

Growth Patterns, Urban (and Urban Structure, Burgess, etc.), ca. 1972-ca 1990

Human Ecology, ca. 1993

Urban (476) Lecture - Human Ecology, 1971-1976

Ideology, Urban (Hummon, David. "Commonplaces."), ca. 1996

Local Community, ca. 1994

Mature Industrial City, 1979-1991

Networks, Social, 1991-ca. 1995

Park/Burgess - Human Ecology Concentric Zones, 1972-ca. 1993

Peshkin, A. Growing Up American, 1988-1996

Public Housing, 1991-1995

Review Lecture, 1995

Segregation (Massey and Denton, American Apartheid), ca. 1996

Segregation, Research, ca. 1991-ca. 1996

Ghettos, History, 1991-ca. 1996

Ghetto Expansion (1940-1960) - Hirsch, "2nd Ghetto," ca. 1994-ca. 1996

Edge Cities - for Soc. 100, 1992-1996

Suburbs, ca. 1970-1993

Suburbs - Content Lectures (incl. notes on Palen, Suburbs, 1995)

Suburban Myth - Soc. Res. Lecture, 1991?

Streetcar Suburbs, 1987-ca. 1996

Jackson. Crabgrass Frontier, Chapter 5 - Elite Suburbs, 1987-ca. 1995

Jackson. Crabgrass Frontier, Notes on, 1987-1994

Jackson. Crabgrass Frontier, 1987-1995

Suburbs, Black (Dent, 1992)

Fishman (1990). The New City.

Suttles, 1971-1991

Toennies - Lecture on Gemeinschaft und Gessellschaft, 1991

Toennies - Gemeinschaft und Gessellschaft - Notes Wirth. "Urbanism...," 1991 Zorbaugh. Gold Coast..., ca. 1994 Sociology 295, Junior-Senior Honors Seminar 1993, Urban Sociology since 1980 Notes, Lectures Handouts Sociology 296, Junior-Senior Honors Seminar 1989, Homelessness Syllabi, Handouts, Assignments Notes Sociology 296, The American Jewish Community Spring 1982 Fall 1981 Materials Syllabi, Correspondence Jewish Fertility and Intermarriage, 1977 Swatez, M. (1989). Chicago's Jewish Community. Sociology 396, Urban Sociology Fall 1996 Fall 1995 Fall 1994 Sociology 438, The Sociology of Developing Societies (Michigan State University) Lecture Notes, 1967 Lecture Notes and Readings, 1967-1968 Beth Shapiro's Notes on Lectures, 1968 Winter 1968 Winter 1969 Exams Course Outline, 1965 Miscellaneous, 1967 Arthur Niehoff - Diffusion, 1967 Sociology 476, Urban Sociology Klaff. Sociology 276 Syllabus, 1975 Reading Lists and Bibliographies, 1971-1975 Spring 1973 Spring 1972 Miscellaneous, 1970 Sociology 296, Urban Ecology, Fall 1976 **Spring 1979/Spring 1980** Sociology 482, Community and Urban Sociology Spring 1995 Spring 1997 Syllabus, Handouts Planning and Development - Ideas Sociology 482, Habitat and Social Relations, 1973 Sociology 492, Planned Social Change at the Community Level Spring 1972 Bibliography, 1971 Course Materials, 1970-1972 Analytical Framework, 1970-1971 Practicum Study - 1978 Housing/Family Study, 1977 Lectures, 1978-1988

Code Book, 1978

Codes of Individual Place Names, 1978

Teaching Scholarly Skills

Library, How to Use, ca. 1994

Writing, Notes for a Lecture on, 1986-1995

Lectures on Population

Composition - Age and Sex Distribution, Dependency, 1966-?

Economic Development, ca. 1966

Fertility and Economics

Fertility and Family Planning, 1966-1972

Food and Population

India, Family Planning in

Lecture Notes, 1966-1969

Lecture Notes, ca. 1966-ca. 1969

Methods and Data (Demography)

Migration

Mortality

Objectives - Introduction to Population Course, 1973

Overpopulation and Zero Population Growth

Population Commission, 1972

**Population Projections** 

Readings and Lectures (Sociology 420), 1966

Population and Society (Introductory Lecture)

Theory (and Malthus)

Demography, Population History, and Demographic Transition

Population (Sociology 420), 1968-1969

Sociology 270 - Reading List, Copies, 1971

Sociology 270 - Development File, 1966-1971

Sociology 270 - Course Plans, Fall 1970

Sociology 270 - Bibliography for Class Projects, 1969

Sociology 420 - Handouts, Exams, Spring 1969

Sociology 420 - Handouts, Exams, Winter 1968

Sociology 420 - Handouts, Exams, Lectures, Spring 1966

Anthropology and Population, 1971

Bogue - Family Planning, 1965

Human Ecology Reading Course, Winter, 1966

Population, Illegal Aliens, 1986

Polgar, S. Population Theory, Anthropology, and Family Planning (1969 Manuscript), 1970-1974

Population Summary, 1969

Elihu Katz - Family Planning, 1966

#### **GRADUATE STUDENTS**

Adams, Vera, 1973-1976

Condon, Casey, 1996-1997

Garett, Nancy, 1996-1997

Geling, Olga, 1990-1997

Jefferson, Stephanie, 1983

Underwood, Elizabeth, 1995

## Box 17:

#### UNDERGRADUATE STUDIES--SOCIOLOGY DEPARTMENT

General, 1986-1988 Curriculum Committee, 1987-1988 Graduation, Social Sciences, 1987 Graham, Laurel, 1987-1988 Introductory Talk to Majors, 1987 Letters from Advisees, 1988 Undergraduate Handbook, 1987-1989

#### RESEARCH MATERIALS

Lectures, Not Class Related

Research at Comilla, 1967

In Praise of Roland Warren, 1982

Reflections on Champaign's Center City Commission, 1980

Community Change (Sociology 100), 1980

Human Ecology (for Demography Core Course), 1982

Disarticulation between Macro and Micro Theories in Urban Sociology, 1985

The Suburbs at the End of Growth, 1980

The Neighborhood Life Cycle: A Reexamination Using Chicago Data (ASA), 1980

The Neighborhood Life Cycle (UIUC), 1980

Judaism, American, 1980

Density, 1973-1974

Urban Density and Pathology, 1975

Density (Talk to Housing Seminar, Dept. of Architecture), 1977

Darwin, Durkheim, and the U.S. Metropolis (Lecture at Washington College), 1974-1975

New Trends in Human Ecology (PAA Roundtable Presentation), 1977

Crime Statistics for Urban Neighborhoods, 1976

Trends in Urban Sociology, 1977

Teaching Community - Monographs (ASA), 1985 Reflections on Wirth's "Urbanism as a Way of Life," 1986-1987

U.S. Population Growth, 1982-1988

Scientific and Political Issues in Adjusting the Census Counts, 1987

What Is a Neighborhood?, ca. 1978

How Do Neighborhoods Change? (Roundtable Presentation, ASA), 1980

Comments at Urban Sociology Session (ASA), 1988

Social Problems Agendas in *Newsweek* Magazine, 1989

Why Sociology Abandoned the Community (Roundtable Presentation, ASA), 1989

Comments and Urban Sociology Session (ASA), 1989

P.R. and the Census, 1983

Statistical Journalism: The 1980 Census (ASA), 1982

The 1980 Census (Various Lecture Notes), 1983-1988

Science and Politics: Events Surrounding the 1980 Census, 1983

Lecture on Chaim Waxman's America's Jews in Transition and Steven M. Cohen's American Modernity and Jewish Identity, 1985

Science and Scientists in the 1980 Census Lawsuits, 1987

Statisticians' Responses to the Privacy Issue, 1986

Politics and Statistics, 1985-1988

Issues in the 1980 Census Lawsuits, 1988

Political Influences on the Statistical System, 1989

Poverty Lecture

How to Think about Poverty, 1991-1996

Science and Politics in the Census, 1989

Brief History of the Census Undercount-Adjustment Issue, 1989

Lecture on Census for Washington Center, 1990

Social Structure and Census-Taking, or Why It's So Hard to Count the American People, 1990

Lectures on the Census and Politics, 1990-1991

Science and Politics in the Census, 1992

Census, Cultural Values, and Ethics, 1992

Comments on Ethnicity Papers (PAA), 1991

Political Backdrop to the 1990 Census, 1992

Local versus national in the U.S. Census, 1992

Whatever Happened to the Melting Pot?, 1992

AAAS, 1993

Undercount Issue - Review Lecture, 1995

Census Books and Statistical Innovation Panel (Am. Statistical Assoc.), 1995

Facts about the U.S. Population, 1995

Origins of Public Housing (ASA), 1995

Cutler's The Jews of Chicago: From Shtetl to Suburb, 1996

How Sampling Will Help Defeat the Undercount, 1996

Sketch of an Intellectual Autobiography, 1997

# Housing

Teaching Man-Environmental Relations, 1973

Cooper, Clare--Notes on Works by, 1976-?

Dunlap--Environmental Sociology, 1985

Farley--Families in Apartments, 1977

Franck, Karen, 1985

Housing and Urban Development, Dept. of, 1978

Int'l Housing Research Network Newsletter, 1993

Huttman, Beth, 1979-1987

London and Stockholm, 1978

Michelson, W .-- Notes on Works by

Morrison, Bonnie, 1972

Peattie, Lisa, 1971

Perin, C.--Notes on Lecture by, 1972

Sociologists' Housing Committee (Ad Hoc Group on Housing and the Physical Environment), 1977-1989

van Vliet, Willem. Amsterdam Conference, 1984-1986

van Vliet book, 1986

van Vliet, Willem, 1985

Directory, Working Group on Housing and the Built Environment (ISA), 1989 Density and Overcrowding

Archer, W. John, 1987

Altman, I.--Notes on Work by, 1972-1973

Anthropology, Density and, 1971-1972

Booth and Choldin--Women and Housing Manuscript, 1983-1984

Booth, Alan, 1974-1985

Booth--Preliminary Report, Urban Crowding Project, 1972-1974

Calhoun, J. B., 1976

Carstairs. "Overcrowding and Human Aggression." 1974

Density Book (and 1972 paper), 1972-1975

Population Distribution Policy and Standards, 1973

Density Notes, 1972

Density Notes, 1976

San Diego and Cleveland Maps

Chombard de Lauwe, Notes on, 1972

Correspondence, Density, 1972-1974

Esser, A. H., 1972 Galle, O. R., Gove, W. R., and McPherson. "High Population and Pathology." 1972-Gutterbock, Thomas, 1981 Hawley, A. "Population Density and the City." Loo, Chalsa, 1972-1974 Marshall, N. J., 1972-1973 Rush, Marjorie, 1973 Schwartz, B. Privacy. Verbrugge. Baltimore Study I, 1978? Ward, Sally K., 1974 Williams, Robin, 1972 Housing, Urban Housing--Notes, 1993 Community Change Study Proposal, 1978 Gilderbloom, John. HANDS Project, 1996 Humphrey, Craig, 1976-1977 Lofland, L. Chicago School, 1981 Myers, Dowell, 1979 Oropesa, R. S., 1989 Phillips, Phillip D., 1974 Suburbs, Hofstra Conference, 1987 Suttles [Article] on Territoriality Valentine and Valentine. "Missing Men." Wellman, B., 1981-1984 Wirth. "Urbanism as a Way of Life." 1978? Wright-Isak, C., 1997 Zulan, S., 1996 Subcommunity Change Study Bohrer, R., 1979 Choldin and Wood Paper ("Subcommunity Change in a Changing Metropolis") Correspondence, 1979 Correspondence with Editors, 1979-1981 Final Draft, 1981 AJS Draft and Critiques, 1979-1980 Guest, A., 1978-1979 Mean Population--Cohorts, ca. 1978/1979 Myers, Dowell. Comments on "Subcommunity Change...." 1983 NIH Proposal, 1979 NSF Proposal Proposal, ca. 1978/1979 Correspondence, 1979 Overviews of Projects, 1979 Spain, D., 1980 "Suburban Status Instability" Original, 1980 Correspondence with Editors, 1980-1982 Final Draft, 1980 Box 18:

KAP Research Manual (Population Council), 1966-1968 Micro-Demography Project, 1967 Community--Champaign (Center City Commission)

Preservation, 1980 [Material] Direct[ly Pertaining to Choldin], 1980-1981 Notes and Minutes, 1979-1981 Miscellaneous, 1975-1980

## MAIN SUBJECT FILE

Abu-Lughod, Janet, 1970-1975

AJS: The American Journal of Sociology, 1975-1989

American Sociological Association

General, 1977-1989

CUSS Publications Committee, 1995-1996

Community Section Newsletter, Issues Edited by Choldin, 1990-1992

Community Section Newsletter, 1976, 1992-1997

1990 Meeting, Program and Travel, 1990

Section Booklets and Constitution, 1996

Committee on Sections, 1996-1997

Committee on Sections, 1990, 1995-1996

Sections Items for Annual Meeting, 1996

American Sociological Review, 1977-1988 (2 folders)

The American Sociologist, 1987

Anthropology Department--Search for Department Head, 1982

Bogue, Donald, 1982, 1988

Bousfield, Marie, 1988

Bulmer, Martin, 1986-1989

Center for Writing Studies--Advisory Committee, 1996-1997

University of Chicago, 1976-1991

University of Chicago Press, 1973-1975

China Trip

General, 1987-1989

Peking University, 1988

Contemporary Sociology, 1978-1989

Council of Professional Associations on Federal Statistics (COPAFS), 1994-1998

Correspondence, 1991-1997 (10 folders)

# Box 19:

Correspondence, 1970-1990 (9 folders)

Dahman, Don, 1987

Demography, 1968-1986

Department of Sociology (UIUC)

**Advisory Committee** 

By-Laws and Promotion Procedures, 1984-1995

[Candidates for Open Departmental Position], 1991

Curriculum Committee, 1995

Kluegel, James, 1984-1995

Liebert, Roland, 1976

Population, Health, and Life Course Area Committee, 1994-1995

Research Committee, 1975-1984

Undergraduate Committee, 1972-1975

Dorsey Press, 1984-1988

Edidin, Michael, 1971

Ethnicity, Joint Canada-U.S. Conference on the Measurement of, 1992-1993

Ethnicity Papers to be Discussed at PAA '91

Faulkner, L.

General, 1993

Re: Choldin's Appt. as Acting Head of Dept., 1992

Fava, Sylvia, 1976

Form, William, 1972-1989

Freeman, Susan T. and Les, 1984

Gorecki, Jan, 1970

Government and Political Affairs, Institute of

General, 1986-1996

Rich, Robert, 1988-1995

Grady, Mary, 1980

Griswold, Wendy. Cultural Studies Methods, 1993

Gusfield, Joseph R., 1981

Heer, David, 1990

Heyl, Barbara, 1981

Historic Sites Committee, 1996-1997

Huber, Joan, 1972-1986

Hudson, James R., 1988

Human Organization, 1981

Hunter, Albert, 1977-1988

Hutchinson, Ray, 1987-1989

Instructional Award, Undergraduate--Hypermedia Project, 1989-1992

International Migration Review, 1989

Jones, Bob, 1989

Journal of Marriage and the Family

Kleniewski, Nancy, 1988

Kozoll, Charles. Welfare Conferences, 1995

Liberal Arts and Sciences, College of

General, 1973-1991

Academic Standards, Committee on, 1988-1991

Dean, Search Committee for, 1989

Executive Committee, 1988-1989

Faculty Appeals Committee, 1995-1996

Honors Council, 1984-1985

Space Committee, 1975-1976

Undergraduate Education, Committee on, 1987-1988

Library, 1977-1988

Maly, Michael, 1995-1996

McCartney, James, 1979

McGraw-Hill, 1979

McPhail, Clark, 1985

Mementoes, 1983-1989

Midwest Sociological Society, 1995

Morrison, Denton, 1975-1989

Moore, Joan, 1975-1982

Mullins, Carolyn, 1977-1982

Munson, Byron, 1982

National Institutes of Health, 1967-1972

**National Science Foundation** 

General, 1971-1989

Graduate Fellowship Panel, 1992-1995 (3 folders)

Notes from Students, 1985-1990

Nyden, Phil/PRAG, 1995

Orfield, Gary, 1985-1989

Orientation (Undergraduate), 1995 Orum, Anthony, 1970-1989 Peshkin, Alan, 1982-1994 Philosophy Club, 1995-1996 Popenoe, David, 1984 Population Reference Bureau, 1988-1991 Porton, Greg, 1985 Poston, Lawrence, 1973-1977 Public Information, Campus Office of, 1974 Prentice Hall, 1974-1979 Princeton University Press, 1975-1976 Publishers, Various, ca. 1976 Rahim, S. A., 1968-ca. 1991 Regional Planning--Ph.D. Faculty, 1994 Research Board, 1971-1986 Research in Community Sociology, 1989 Reskin, B., 1986 Riche, Martha, 1994-1995 Rose Monograph Series, 1987-1988

Roseman, Curtis, ca. 1971-1979

# Box 20:

Rutgers University Press, 1984-1997 Schnaiberg, Allan, 1973 Scholars' Travel Fund, 1982-1995 Social Forces, 1975-1991 Social Problems, 1975-1978 Social Science Quantitative Lab, 1987 Social Science Quarterly, 1978-1989 Sociological Inquiry, 1982-1983 Sociological Perspectives, 1985-1987 Sociological Quarterly, 1976-1987 Sociology and Social Research, 1979-1981 Sociological Theory, 1987-1988 Southern Demographic Association, 1989 Sumler, David, 1974-1975 Survey Research Lab, 1977-1980 Suttles, Gerald, 1985-1988 Swicegood, Grey, 1983?-1994 Tax, Sol, 1971-1983 Thiede, Trudy, 1981 Undergraduate Library Advisory Committee, 1994-1995 United States Office of Education, 1972 United States Census Bureau, 1981-1982 *Urban Affairs Quarterly*, 1973-1988 Curriculum Vitae, 1968-1995 (5 folders) Wartella, Ellen/Administrator Evaluations Committee, 1991 Wolitz, Seth, 1986 Yamane, David, 1992-1993 Young, Leila, 1985

## **INACTIVE FILE**

Admissions Committee, 1974

American Association for the Advancement of Science

General, 1974-1980

Housing Symposium, 1977-1978

American Sociological Association

Workshop for Departmental Chairs, 1992

Committee on Freedom of Research and Teaching, 1980-1984

Community Section, Awards Committee, 1981-1987

Community Section, Roundtables, 1984-1985

1987 Meeting, Roundtable

1980 Meeting, Paper and Travel

1979 Meeting, Correspondence

1977 Meeting, Ecology Session

1976 Meeting, Paper

1975 Meeting

American Statistical Association/Census Research Fellowship Application, 1982

Annual Review of Sociology, 1982

Architecture Department, 1970

Association for the Study of Man-Environment Relations, 1973-1978

Athletic Board of Control

Babcox, Peter, 1969

Bangladesh, 1972

Baldassare, Mark, 1974-1975

Yeruda Blum Visit, 1982

Bohrer, Robert, 1975-1978

Brettell, Caroline, 1982-1988

Bryant, Barbara (Honorary Degree Recipient), 1993-1994

Bunker, Stephen, 1982

Burness, John (Report on Coverage of UIUC in Chicago Newspapers), 1982

California Sociologist, 1982-1985

Center for Advanced Study (UIUC), 1972-1978

Chicago, University of--Sociology Department--Centennial Symposium, 1992 Choice, 1973

Choldin, H. "A Simple Argument for Citizen Participation," 1970

COPE, 1976

Crawford, Robert B., 1972-1978

Cultural Values and Ethics, Program for the Study of

Correspondence and Notes, 1991-1993

Proposal, 1990

East-West Center, 1988

Economic Development and Cultural Change, 1972-1981

EDRA (Environmental Design Research Association), 1972-1974

Elderhostel, 1991

Feinberg, Walter (Program for the Study of Cultural Values and Ethics), 1989-1992

Feldman, Roberta. Suburbs Conference, 1988-1989

Fliegel, Frederick, 1969-1972

Getis, Arthur, 1977-1984

Geraci, Ann, 1985

Graduate College--Search Committee for Associate Vice Chancellor for Research and Associate Dean, 1987

Greer, Ann, 1979-1980

D. C. Heath and Co., 1979

Hermalin, Albert, 1988

Hofstra University. Suburbia Conference, 1986-1987

Housing Research and Development, Committee on, 1972-1974 HUD Research, 1979 Human Ecology, 1975-1977 [Individual] Plans of Study Program/David Whisnant, 1971-1979 Inkeles, Alex, 1980 Institute for Comparative Sociology, 1968-1969 International Comparative Studies, Center for, 1971-1978 International Institute for Population Studies (Bombay), 1971 International Programs and Studies, Office of, 1970-1971 International Sociological Association, 1973-1978 International Union for the Scientific Study of Populations, 1974-1977 Janowitz, Morris, 1970 Jewish Studies Program, 1980-1986 Karsh, Bernard, 1970-1979 Kitagawa, Evelyn, 1975-1980 Kraus, Richard, 1981 Kronus, Sidney. (Departmental Advisory Committee), 1969 Law and Society Review Committee, 1978-1979 Leadership Council for Metropolitan Open Communities, 1985-1987 Leibowicz, Angela, 1982 Levin, Martin, 1976 Logsdon, John M. Los Angeles Research, 1970 Marden, Parker, 1971-1972 McNulty, Michael, 1974 Michelson, William, 1972-1975 Micklin, Michael. Tenure Review, 1988 Midwest Sociological Society 1990 Program Committee 1990 Program Sessions 1989 Urban Sociology Session Committee on Standards, Training, and Employment, 1988-1990 1988 Community Session 1988 Nominations Committee 1987 Program Sessions 1982 Urban Sociology Session 1981 Suburban Session Box 21:

Minnesota, University of, 1984
Misra, B. D., 1971
Mitchell, Robert E., 1971-1972
Molotch, Harvey, 1973
Nicholas, Ralph, 1969
North Central Sociological Association, 1974-1987
Peltason, Jack, 1970-1977
Percy, Charles H. (Senator), 1969-1970
Population Association of America
Miscellaneous Correspondence, 1971, 1980
1977 Meeting
1976 Meeting
1975 Meeting
1974 Meeting, Density [Session]

Population Council, 1965-1982

Population Studies Committee, 1971-1973

Press, University of Illinois. Review Committee, 1987-1988

Rahim, Syed. Metropolitan Communications Workshop, 1991

Rapoport, Amos, 1972-1980

Regional Planning. PhD Program. Advisory Committee, 1986

Sabbatical, 1980-1984

Salloway, Jeff, 1978-1979

Saltman, Juliet. (Housing Session at 1975 North Central Sociological Association Meeting), 1974-1975

Schoen Robert, 1974-1988 (2 folders)

Scholars' Travel Fund Committee, 1982-1986

School of Social Sciences

General, 1976-1983

Committee on an Institute of Applied Social Science Research, 1977

Schuerman, Leo, 1975-1985

Schuler, Edgar, 1971

Senate (UIUC)

Academic Freedom Committee, 1980-1982

Student Discipline Committee, 1979-1980

Shannon, Lyle, 1974

Sills, David. Social Science Quotations, 1989

Simon, Rita, 1969-1970, 1976?

Sinha, Surajit, 1971

Smock, Richard, 1968-1974

Social Science Research Council, 1971-1972

Society, 1996-1997

Society for Applied Sociology, 1986

Sociological Quarterly Editorship, 1990-1991

Solaiman, Mohammed, 1972

Spaeth, Joe, 1972-1974

Summer Instructional Awards, 1970-1978

Sweet, James, 1971

Taeuber, Conrad. Honorary Degree Nomination, 1985

Tepper, Elliot, 1968-1971

Treadway, Roy. Community Research Services (Illinois State University), 1982

Trout, Grafton, 1969-1970

Urban Policy Seminar, 1983

Vandervelde, Ed, ca. 1966-1971

Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University, 1981

Visual Aids Service, ca. 1980

Welch, Sheila, 1984

Wiebe, Paul, 1971-1973

Wirt, Fred. San Francisco Study, 1978-1980

Wisconsin, University of--Extension, 1978-1980

Zuiches, James J., 1975

#### **PUBLICATIONS**

## **Comilla Publications**

Correspondence, Miscellaneous, 1966

Reprint of "Cultural Complications" in Bulmer, 1982-1983

"Cultural Complications in Fertility Interviewing," 1966-1967

Report (UNESCO Conference), 1965

"Development at the Grass Roots," 1966-1967 "Exploratory Research on Family Planning in Villages," 1965? "Family Planning in Villages," 1964-1966 Book Reviews. Journal of Asian Studies, 1971 Michigan Academy of Science, Arts, and Letters--Book Review, 1969 Raper Review, 1970-1972 World Population Conference, 1965; International Conference on Family Planning, 1965--Papers and Proceedings, 1965-1967 "The Organizational Analysis of Rural Development Projects at Comilla, East Pakistan," 1970-1972 "The Development Project as Natural Experiment: The Comilla, Pakistan, Projects," 1967-1969 "Notes on Family Planning at Comilla," 1964-1986 "Communication and Diffusion of the IUCD...," 1967 "Urban Cooperatives at Comilla, Pakistan...," 1965-1968 "The Comilla Carpenters' Cooperative Society," 1965 "Pakistan: Shopkeeper Sales and Local Entertainment," 1966-1969 Comilla Family Planning Progress Reports, 1964-1970 Cities and Suburbs Administrative Files Belser, Jim, 1982-1984 Colleagues, Letters from, 1984-1986 Competing Texts, 1981-1985 Corrections, 1985 Cross, William Class Exercise from Cities and Suburbs, 1989 Glossary for Cities and Suburbs, 1989 Harper and Row, 1970-1979 Holt, Rinehart, and Winston, 1978-1980 Macmillan, 1979-1980 McGraw Hill Butcher, Phillip, 1988-1989 Chapter Outlines, 1980-1981 (2 folders) Hopper, Stephanie K., 1986-1987 Marketing, 1983-1985 Mediate, Christina, 1982-1983 Munson, Eric, 1980-1984 Readers' Reviews, 1981-1984 Box 22: Prentice Hall Roberts, Nancy, 1989 Stanford, Edward, 1978-1980 Prospectus, 1980 Prospectus, 2nd Edition, 1989 Random House, 1980 Receipts and Bills--Photo Lab, 1983 Serbun, David, 1984-1985 Student Comments on Chapters, 1981 Westview Press, 1988 Manuscript (Including Photographs), 1981-1983 (18 folders) Copyright Permissions, 1983-1984 (4 folders)

Miscellaneous Filed Publications (Including Journals Edited by Choldin, Articles, Reviews,

Bibliographies, Research Notes, and Editorials, Some with Related Correspondence)

"Kinship Networks in the Migration Process," 1968-1974

"Notes on a Trip to Los Angeles...," 1969

"Bibliography: Population Density and Social Relations," 1972-1973

"Population Density and Social Relations," 1972-1973

"Effects of Crowded Dwellings on Family Life," 1974-1975

Man-Environment Systems 4, no. 3 (May 1974)

"Introduction." *American Behavioral Scientist* 18, no. 6 (July/Aug. 1975)

"Density, Population Potential, and Pathology: A Block-Level Analysis," 1975-1976

"Housing Standards versus Ecological Forces: Regulating Population Density in Bombay," 1976

Booth, Johnson, and Choldin. "Correlates of City Crime Rates: Victimization Survey versus Official Statistics," 1976

Review Essay of Jacobs. Death and Life of Great American Cities, 1977-1978

"Urban Density and Pathology," 1978

Review of Bennett. The Ecological Transition:..., 1978?

Pampel and Choldin. "Urban Location and Segregation of the Aged...," 1978

"Social Life and the Physical Environment" In *Handbook of Contemporary Urban Life*, 1978.

Correspondence with David Street, Editor, 1975-1978

Second Draft, 1977, and Published Version, 1978

"Social Participation in Suburban Apartment Enclaves"

Draft, 1978

Published Version, 1979?

"Crowding and Slums: A Statistical Exploration," 1979-1980

Booth and Choldin. "Housing Type and Residential Experience of Middle Class Mothers," 1984?

Jewish Demography--Historical--NYC (Choldin's Notes)

Review of Grove and Hughes. *Overcrowding in the Household:...*; Author's Reply; Choldin's Response, 1985-1986

"Changing Age Composition among Illinois Counties, 1970-1980," 1985

"Statistics and Politics: The `Hispanic Issue' in the 1980 Census," 1986

"A Re-examination of Louis Wirth's `Urbanism as a Way of Life," 1987-1988

Review of Alonso and Starr. The Politics of Numbers, ca. 1987

Review of Skokeid. Children of Circumstances: Israeli Immigrants in New York, 1990.

"A Briefing on the Census," 1990

Review of Wright. Address Unknown: The Homeless in America, 1990

"Redistricting the Census," 1991

Op-ed Piece on the Census in the Chicago Sun-Times, 1991

Review Essay of Three Census Monographs, 1991

"How the 1990 Post Enumeration Survey Transformed the Census Adjustment Controversy," 1992

"Review of Flanagan. Contemporary Urban Sociology, 1994-1995

"Fix the Census Now," 1994

Review of Norwood. Organizing to Count: Change in the Federal Statistical System, 1996

Review of Miller. Here's the Deal: The Buying and Selling of a Great American City, 1997

Miscellaneous Unfiled Articles, Reviews, and Papers, 1966-1990

Journals and Books Edited or Authored by Choldin

Choldin, Harvey M. *Cities and Suburbs: An Introduction to Urban Sociology*. New York: McGraw-Hill, 1985.

Sociological Human Ecology: Contemporary Issues and Applications. Edited by Michael Micklin and Harvey M. Choldin. Boulder: Westview Press, 1984.

American Behavioral Scientist 18, no. 6 (July/August 1975).

A Manual for Surveys of Fertility and Family Planning: Knowledge, Attitudes, and Practice. New York: The Population Council, 1970.

Mexican Americans in Michigan: From Field to Foundry. Interim Report. East Lansing, MI: Mexican American Research Project, 1968.